MCGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL
FACULTY OF ARTS
‘DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY
March

23rd
1931

Dean Ira A. Mackay,
Faculty of Arts & Science,
McGill University,
Montreal, Que.

Dear Dean Mackay,

A short time ago you sent me a list of
guestions covering certéin agspects of the Principal's
Survey in the Faculty of Arts and Science. You will find
our answers to these questions ih the enclosed typewritten
copies.

I am also sending you a copy of my report
to the Survey Committee of the Graduate Faculty. Since the

B two repofts are closely related I thought it wise to send

you this additional copy.

Faithfully yours,

Head of the Department
of Sociology.




